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Meyers, Robert (COE) TITNG O, - <7

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Monday, April 17, 2006 11:14 AM
To: 'Mitcheil Bierman'

Subject: RE: mdhadc

Mitchell,

You state in your inquiry that MDHAC is interested in ieasing office space from Rivers Development Group, a firm
that currently is working on a project with MDHAC. You ask whether such collaboration presents a conflict if
MDHAC enters into a lease agreement with Rivers. Provided MDHAC pays fair market value for the office space
it is leasing, it would not be a violation of the County's Code of Ethics Ordinance for the parties to enter into this
arrangement. It might be prudent for MDHAC to compare the rent Rivers will be charging to the rent other
landlords in the area would charge for comparable space to assure that MDHAC is not receiving a discount on
account of its relationship with Rivers.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Robert Meyers

From: Mitchell Bierman [mailto:mbierman@wsh-taw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 12:06 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: mdhadc

MDHADC is interested in leasing office space from Rivers Development Group. We have a
project with Rivers Development Group, called Sunset Pointe, and since they are a developer,
there might be others. Would that present a conflict to us in any way?

Mitchell Bicrman
Wress Vot Serots Hoeliman
-, Posiorien ole & Bonishe A
e hg e wr LR BSY RIS IR U ] NPV S T SN AL
SEROEA ST S, Behore Diiv, & fe
HI:I EVAN A o LAY STONY TV e

3 ) N, 33080
Pasiowza MBierman@wsh-law.com

Corr & Felt 303 NSIgN00
BoNokeea v 305-354-2200
Fhic s ogethien w il i adlia irneiilss s e ed o she addbessec, T may conat infornnatos e bk s fecally

st ed e oy

oo the intended recipiont. sou e be
wo el s conuninication woswictiy ok
reasved this e-mard oy crrors plase nonty the sesd mencdiarels by welephone (3058500800 o By retarn eomad? o

privileced, conlidental and svanpi | dise fesure. 1w

disclostre copying, distiibation, use, o any action o ool Heds Hoyoe fwivg

dolere e moessaue, alone with any atachmen

4/17/2006




